
School Design Support RFP Questions and Answers 

Regarding the RFP published 7-8-14, HCS would like to share our responses to the questions so 

all potential technical assistance providers have equal access to clarifying information. 

 

Question: Are you flexible on the 34 days specified in the RFP? 
Answer: Yes, we are flexible on the days. Every proposal will be considered in its entirety, not 
just on any one particular element specifically. 
 
Question: Will having fewer than three references disqualify us? 
Answer: Submit the references you have. Every proposal will be considered in its entirety, not 
just on any one particular element specifically. 
 
Question: Is there a budget to be considered? 
Answer: We can’t speak to a specific budget number, but can say the entire grant amount is 
$363,000, $210,000 of which went directly to the schools. Details of that are available on the 
website.   
 
Question: Will each school have a designated "lead" or point of contact?  Is this someone who 
has already been involved in some of the planning and visioning to date?  Will you be the main 
point of contact for the district?  
Answer: Yes, every school has a school design team, led by the principal and a project manager 
who is devoting at least ¼ time (but probably more) time to this work.  Yes, they have been 
visioning and researching models and are planning travel.  The PM is the point person for each 
school and Karen Perry is the point person for the district. 
 
Question: Do you have a grant writer who will also be involved in this work? 
Answer: No, we don’t have a designated grant writer. The schools are writing their own plans, 
with district support from the district design team and of course, the technical assistance we 
find through this RFP process.   
 
Question: As you look at the schools, are there any you think will need additional support that 
we should account for?  Schools may have different levels of readiness and want to make sure 
we plan to provide additional support to schools that may need it.  
Answer: Some schools are further along in their thinking than others, and some will need more 
help, but generally, the schools have been working on refining their visions and have at least a 
general sense of what they’d like their school to look like.   
 
 


